From: Agnieszka Wnuk <agnieszka.wnuk@edgenpd.com>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 7:21 PM

To: ]

Cc: Dobromir Cias;Lech Krél;Jakub Jasinski

Subject: Re: ABTPulse - let's get started

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
thank you - we're including the terms into our search. Then we will continue to work on classification into topics and subtopics.

Best,
Aga

Agnieszka Wnuk | [
EDGE NPD | Czeska 22a, 03-902 Warsaw Poland, | edgenpd.com

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy, modify, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete this email from your system. Although this email has been checked for viruses and other defects, no responsibility can
be accepted for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use.

wt., 20 paz 2020 o 01:20 I < 1apisat(a):

Hi Dobromir,

Looks good! | think it's wise to include the BLM one based on this: https://money.cnn.com/2017/09/27/media/facebook-black-lives-matter-targeting/index.html (but
| also want to recognize that there are MANY legitimate people who are using that to express their rights). No specific accounts, ||l EEEEEGgEGEEEEE
e
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Thank you all so much.

VIR,

From: Dobromir Cias <dobromir.cias@edgenpd.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:05 PM

To: IE— <P

Cc: Agnieszka Wnuk <agnieszka.wnuk@edgenpd.com>; Lech Krdl <lech.krol@edgenpd.com>; Jakub Jasinski <jakub.jasinski@edgenpd.com>
Subject: Re: ABTPulse - let's get started

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi I,

It looks like a solid piece of work! The more, the better :-)
We were additionally thinking of...

BLM
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Incel

Defund the Police
Defound the Police

Meet up

Defend our rights

Stolen election

Election fraud

Voter fraud

Guarding the polls
Watching the polls

Safety of the polling places
Protecting polling locations
Make America Great Again
Electoral Fraud

Electoral College Fraud
Globalist

Soros

Are there any specific names/ accounts that should be monitored?

Best regards,
J0629



Dobromir

pon., 19 paz 2020 o 23:56 I < 2pisat(a):

Hi Aga,

Thank you so much. Please see attached for my additions, for the purpose of disinformation analysis. I’'ve tried to give this some thought. I

N, ' ve only included a few of

these in the interest of times. Much appreciated!

All the best,

B |
LAPD Robbery-Homicide Division
Website: click here

(213) 486-6850 office

I cmail
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and its contents (including attachments) may contain confidential, Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES), For Official Use Only (FOUQ), Controlled Unclassified
Information (CUI), Personal ldentifying Information (PIl), information that is investigatory or (raw/draft or analyzed/finished) intelligence in nature, information pertaining to security operations, and/or other legally
privileged information. This information, upon suitable review and oversight, may be exempt from public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act and/or California Public Records Act. It is solely for the use
of the intended recipient(s). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with appropriate policy relating to this information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, foreign nationals, or other personnel who do not have a valid "right/need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized official. Some information may include encrypted content for privacy and data
protection purposes. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure of all content and metadata is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the U.S. Electronic Communications Privacy Act and the
California Electronic Communications Privacy Act. Any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may result in both civil and criminal penalties. This notice may apply to specific content, attachments, and metadata,
including such material that may be included herein as a reply, forward, or hyperlink. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication immediately.
Originator Control (ORCON)/third-party agency permission rules apply.

From: Agnieszka Wnuk <agnieszka.wnuk@edgenpd.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 7:00 AM

To: I < >

Cc: Dobromir Cias <dobromir.cias@edgenpd.com>; Lech Krol <lech.krol@edgenpd.com>
Subject: Re: ABTPulse - let's get started

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

please find attached the updated version of the file | sent before.

Best,
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Aga

Agnieszka Wnuk | + NG
EDGE NPD | Czeska 22a, 03-902 Warsaw Poland, | edgenpd.com

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy, modify, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete this email from your system. Although this email has been checked for viruses and other defects, no responsibility
can be accepted for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use.

pon., 19 paz 2020 o 15:25 Agnieszka Wnuk <agnieszka.wnuk@edgenpd.com> napisaf(a):

Hello I,

Hope you are doing fine. | am going to run this project for you :)
Below are the steps we need to take to launch the project:

1. Alist of key-words for collecting tweets. We need a wide list of words related to the topics of interest to you - we will collect tweets containing
these phrases. I've prepared a basic list. Could you supplement it with phrases that should be included in particular topics? | mean the words that you
yourself use to find news and information on these topics (this is tab 1 in attachment “Step 1 - keywords”

2. Alist of topics and subtopics. Once we have a collection of tweets based on the keywords (point 1), we need to classify them into appropriate
topics and sub-topics. In order to increase the readability of the data, we suggest, in addition to the 5 proposed topics, to create sub-topics. Here, we
need your support to classify it in such a way that is convenient for you. Please write down the sub-topics that should be included within each topic.
A short description of the topics and sub-topics would be also useful. The better we understand the (sub)topics - the more precise and accurate
classification we will be able to create (this is tab 2 “Step 2 — topics” — we prepared some examples, but you do not have to stick with it).

J0632



3. Inthe meantime, we are preparing our IT infrastructure to launch this project.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Aga

Agnieszka Wnuk | + NG
EDGE NPD | Czeska 22a, 03-902 Warsaw Poland, | edgenpd.com

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy, modify, distribute or take

any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete this email from your system. Although this email has been checked for viruses and other defects, no
responsibility can be accepted for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use.

Dobromir Cias
Managing Director EDGE NPD
tel. I

dobromir.cias@edgenpd.com
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ABTSHIELD by EDGE NPD

ABTSHIELD.COM
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